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TO:    Mayor Linda Gorton 
   Urban County Council  

FROM:   Bruce Sahli, Director of Internal Audit 

CC:    Sally Hamilton, CAO 

DATE:    April 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Agreement with Honkamp Krueger to Perform QA Services 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Request: 

Authorization is requested to execute an Agreement with Honkamp Krueger for Quality 

Assessment (QA) services for the Office of Internal Audit. 

        

Why are you requesting? 

The Quality Assessment is required by the Institute of Internal Auditors in order to comply with 

the International Standards for the Professional Practice of Internal Auditing. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

The cost for this FY is: $0 

The cost for future FY is:  $9,800 estimated. 

 

Are the funds budgeted?  

Funding is being sought in the FY 2023 Budget Request. 

  

Account number:  1101-160601-0001-71299  (Professional Services-Other) 

 

File Number:  0327-22 

 

Chief Administrative Officer:  Sally Hamilton 


